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Conpress of the United States,

> 30 : Joint Committee on the Investipatlion

(8

of the Pearl Harbor Attack,

S
- W W i |

Washington, D. C.

8 1 The joint committee met, pursuant to call, at 10:00

% |, ol'clock a.m., in Room 312 Senate Office Bullding, Senator

- O ——
-

L0 ; Alben W. Barkley (chairmen) presiding.
E I ; Present: Senatois Barkley (chairman), Georpe, and Lucas.
= é e =i Representatives Cooper (vice chairman), and
@ * 13 *! Keefe.
13 : Also present: Seth W. Richardson, General Counsel;

15 John E. Masten, Logan J. Lane and E. ». Morgan of counsel,

= O "NOADNI

for the joint committee.
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The Chairman: Admiral, wiil you come around.
Admiral Stark.

TESTTIMONY OF ADMIRAL HARCLD R. STARK -(Recalled)

. -
- - -

The Chairman: GCentlemen, I want to explain for the

o
e

record why I called this meeting. It was called rather suddenly. |
, I repgret that it had to be that wéy because some of the members

are away on account of Memorial Day and haven't returned.

Yenator Ferpuson and Senator Brewster are both away.

'~ Congressman Murphy, Conpressman Clark. Congressman Gearhart
' is out in Ccalifornia. Congressman Keefe 1s here. He told me
- to ro ahead, that he would come over as soon &3 he could, but

not to wait for him.

e W —

The reason I called this meeting is that two or three

— s . —

, days apo Admiral Stark called over to the Capitol and gave me

" a letter, which I wiil read for the record:

- e
e ————

"26 May, 1946

Hon. Alben /. Barkley, Chalrman

| Joint Committee on the Investipation of the
Pearl Harbor Attack, (S. Con. Res. 27)

United States Capitol,

—= — —— A ————
- -

Washington, D. C.
Dear Senator Barkley:
"1 have tlstified before the Committee that the

ppesident did not call me on the nipht of 6 December (pre-

- - —— e ®

. """"; - --"'-".1.1 }‘ ) » — ':'_u-h‘ I - 1 4 e i y \ ""ﬁ-"'
caeding the atiucic on Pearli Harbor on 7 Decembel ). 1 &ls80
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vitness Stark Questions by: Mmr. Richardson

\ stated that it was of course possible that T might be

| . mistaken on this after over four years lapse of time, but

that T recalled no such call.

over the telephone on & December, and hasten to put this

L

l i "T am now informed that I did talk to the President
|
!

3 ' pefore the Committee in order to set the record gstraight.

7 | "The circumstences are as follows: Iast night (saturday
& ? 25 May) Capt. H. D. Krick, USN, now on duty in the Bureau

0 f of Ordnance (Capt. Krick had been my Flag Iieutenant in

o | my 1last sea command) and his wife made a social call on Mrs .

1 1 : Stark and me. Durlne the course of the evening Capt. Krick

' asked me 1f I recalled the evenlnr of 6 December - when I

S ; |
.? £ 14 |I replied 'no! he recalled that he and his wife had dinner

. ——

|

l

\ gi '+ . with Mrs. Stark and me at my quarters, and that ve had then -
the four of us - gone to see the Student Prince.

jo ) "Gapt . Krick also recalled that on returning to my

¥ ﬁ quarters after the theaetre to pick up his car they,‘the Kricks,
[ L nad come into the house for a whille and that I was told by I

10 | one of the servants that the White House had called me;

20 that T then went up stairs to talk To the President (the

.. | white House phone was in my housé on the second floor;.

. Krick further stated that when I came down stalrs after

' the phone call I said to him in substance that the gituation

| with Japan was very serious.

1

| "t felt T should put this matter before the Committee
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immediately. I have again searched my memory for this phone

| call and I can only repeat that I do not recall it.

- — W

s ———— A ——

—— - . ————
- —— — i ——— o ———— - ——

Very truly yours,"
The Chairman: Now, Mr. Richardson, you may proceed.

I mipght state before you start that Admiral Stark advises

" me that he is leaving this afternoon for a long delayed import-

| ant engarement in London and that he will be gone three or

four weeks: therefore 1t seemed desirable that we eset this
in the record before he leaves, in order to accommodate him

as well as the committee. ;

Mr. Richardson: Admiral, your arrangements for this
trip abroad long antedated the discovery of the knowledge of
Lieutenant Krick of this episode of Saturday evening, December
6, did it not?

Admiral Stark: Yes; months ago. . |

Mr. Richardson: So that your trip away has no reference

— —
-

whatever to any of the transactions in connection with Pearl

Harbor?
Admiral Stark: Not the slipghtest. I had been asked
for this trip last October and I refused, not beilng able to
leave at that time, and the date was then set the latter part
of June (?) which I accepted months apo. E
Mr. Richardson: Does this episode which the Lieutenant r
refers to in your letter refresh your recollection at all

today, Admiral?®
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Admiral Stark: No, sir, it does not.

Mr. Richardson: You étill have no recollection whatever
of any events of that evening?

Admliral Stark: No, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And you have no recollection of going
upstairs and usine the White House phone in response to any
report made to you by any of your servants?

Admiral Stark: No, I do not.

Mr. Richardson: The evidence, as you know, indicates

- here that at an earlier time on that evening, when the President

- vas made familiar with the first 13 parts of this now celebrated

14-part messape, he characterized the message and then soupght
to get 1n touch with you, received a report that you were at
the theater, and said he would contact you later.

From that 1f we assume that he wished to talk to you about

- this 13-part messape, it would be reasonable that any messapge

- to you from the 'Yhite House that nipght would have communicated

- to you the existence of that message, wouldn®t you think so?

-—— R e

- ol - — - -

|
|
|
:
!
|
|
|
|

- mipht have been a 1ittle later because it was Sunday morning --

Admiral Stark: That is correct.

Mr. Richardson: You will recall the last time you were
on the stand you supgested that your vislit to your office on
Sunday morning was in accordance with your practice to go to
your office on Sunday morning, while you were uncertain as

to the precise time, being of the opinion yourself that it
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u Admiral Stark: Yes.

Mr. Richardson: (continuing) -- that you didn't go to
your office for the purpose of seeinp a 13-part messapge because
you had ﬁo recollection of having known there was such?

Admiral Stark: That i1s correct.

Mr. Richardson: And the first time you saw the message,

am |

-\
it

or the fact that 1t existed came to your attention, 1s when

% | you found 1t in your office when you went there that morning?

0 | " Admiral Stark: That was my recollection.

L) r Mr. Richardson: This discussion, with your letter,
i

't || the detalled report he gives you, doesn't refresh your re-

:
% 12 ; collection with reflerence to any of those pafticulars?
. f b ! Admiral Stark: It does not.
% LA I might say in that connection that I talked very
i 15 J frequently.with the President. I think you will all be svr-
2

(2) WIC 163 prised to know how much, how minutely he was followling every

17 dp%all, and how fully I kept him acquainted with any thilng
iy

going on that was of any interesst that cawe to my attention

in ¢connection with naval matters and international matters ai

- e S———— =

20) that time. I frequsntly called the President along about a
quarter after six in the evening, which I new was about the
time he was likely to be finished signing his mail, and I

2 f frequently called him, and I mean frequently, not only at that
24 ﬁ time but after the war was on, in the late evening, perhaps

b5 | eround helf pest eleven, after I hsad gone over the contents of

W o —— g
e —-—
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Witness Stark

my brief case, because at that time the President was likely

to be free. I would call and ask 1f he weTe free and tali to

That went on continuously. So there Was nothing unusual in
my talklng to the President that time of night, not the slight-
est. 1 can only agssume tha®t when tne president called we that
he mwentioned this note that we_had received from the Japanese,
that he did not, certainly did not, {mpress me that it was
anything that raquired actlon; i took none. I am certvaliln
thaet he gave we nO jirective or I would have carried 1t out.
1t would have been the simplest waiter in the world for we to
have called up the Departwent &and gaid to send out that
message 1f 1t had been anything that I should have Sseen.

The President, of course, ¥new that 1 was going TO the orfiice
the next wmorning; 1 was always there; he called me uUp Sunday
mornings, and I called hiw up,‘ And in connection with that
also it 1s my recollection that every witness who testified as
to the waterial which the President had before him that even-
ing, the 13-points,has gtated that 1t was nothing but & rehash
and nothing which required any action.

T think that was the testimony of both Army and Navy.
1 rewembel Ingersoll's particularly, and in talking to hiw

about it later, that there was nothing TO it that requiread

any action. I am certain that nothing wvas indicated to we.
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T also testified that when I did see thatl message, that had 1

seen it the night before I would have taken no action on 1t€.
nhat was in response to a question by one of the mewbers of the
tommittee. Not only the 13 points but even the 14th point,
which was different from the resty, and which struck me in
particular because 1t was almost a paraphrase of what I had
included in our message Of the 27th and confirm: ..on of’ what

I had sent. _

The President was familiar'wiﬁh.;very moﬁa we ﬁadﬂmﬁéé.

T kept him fully informed. Ve Wers £11 intensely aware of the
scriousness of the situation, watching 1% just as closely as
we could. Even on the 6th we had sent a message authorizing
destruction of certain codes to the commanders in the chific,
stating "Hold on to sowe", in winding up the message, "until
the last minute.” Everything we had seen, ln our opinion had
indicated the tenseness of the situation, that anything wight
break at anytime. In fact, we gaid so specifically.

Mr. Richardson: Now, Admiral, you rewmember when you were
1ast on the stand the questlon was asked you whether if you had
received any intimation from the President that he thought the
13-part message meant war, that would have been a very important b
atatement to you and one that would have stirred you into action, g

based on the President's gtatemnsnt?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, 1f he had said enything to me
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- Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson

about the imminence or anything new, or indicated any action,

-
—— g ——

. | 1%t would have stirred me into immediate action.
4 ; Mr. Richardson: Well, now, the testimony indicates that
6 || when the President read this message he said "This weans war®,
6 T1 or used equlivalent language. Would you, from your knowledge
7 j of' the President and the detaill, as you say, with.which he
8 | followed the evenis which were transpiring, would it be your ;
o presuwption now that the President wade no such statement to i
10 you if he talked to you on the night of Decamber 6th? |
e g 187 Adwmiral Stark: It would be, decidedly. We had, of ill
. E 12 course, and I think wy letter of the 25th indicated that, both
. ; 13 the President and Mr. Hull had stated' in my presence that they :-
8 | 9
g 14 would not be surprised i1f the Japanese attacked at anytime, i
E 13 eénd I think i1f the President had wmade any such statewsnt to me f
: 10 on the night of the 6th that I would have recalled it.
17 I also remember Besardall!s testimony when the l4th point |
18 wvas presented the next morning and 1n*whicp, I belleve, he
1@ || testified to the best of his recollectlion that the President
20 merely saild, well, it looked like a rupture of negotlatvions. 4
21 That 14th point, of course, was in wuch stronger, wore definite :
. 22 language than the preceding 13. |
23 Mr. Richardson: Now, the subject of this message and any j
24 discussion with reference to it would be within the limitations H
g3 of wegic, wouid it not?
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.
Mr. Richardson: So that any discussion between you and
the White House, if Captain Krick 1s correct, having.been about

magic, there would be no possibllity of discussing with

T T e mm—

Captain Krick any of the details of your conversation?
Admiral Stark: Oh, no; no, sir. r;1
Mr. Richardson: So that when he told you that you stated «

that our affairs with Japan were in a very critical condition,

or something of that sort, tﬁat would be as much comment, as

you could make, from such a conversation?
Admiral Stark: Yes, I think it would. I had made that

statement tc others.

Mr. Richardson: Then, the fact that you didnft say any-

thing to Captaln Krick as to the details of your conversation

wvould be entirely in accord with the way you would have to
handle any Information that had anything to do with wagic?
Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Was Captain Krick one of those who would

have any knowledge of magic or transactions that were passing,
magic interceptions? : ;é
Admiral Stark: I think not. |
Mr. Richardson: Well, it turned out, did it not, Admiral,
that this l4-part message was a very significant and important

meysaze?
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Vitness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson
| Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And there were aignificances'with respect

to it which if fully appreciated made it of startling importance?

*  Admiral Stark: Well, we had come to the conclusion _
previously that we considered Japan likely to attack at anytiwe
in any direction. I wouldntt say that it changed any of our
previous conceptions. It was a confirmation, if anythling.

Mr. Richardson: Would you include in that estimate &any
of the significances of the use of the 1 p.m. date?

Admiral Stark: The 1 p.m. date, and again in the light
of hindsight --

Mr. Richardson: Yes, I realize that.

Admiral Stark: (continuing) -- was different. It setl a
time and, aé you will recall, I was discussing the matier when
General Marshall called me, and my first reaction was that we
had sent so wuch, and we had assumed that what we had sent

out there was, I previously testified, enough to have everyobody

fully alerted, it was questionable whether to send anythlng more, f

including the méssage,_you,remembar, wihich I recalled we sent
on the 6th; then, after only a little further reflection I told
Marshall to go ahead and send it and to be sure that our people
were notified.

I put that in a different category because I think there

was nothing in the l1l#-point weascge which In one way or another

. R
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Witness Stark Questions by:
ve had not previoualy covered.

Mr. Richardson: Then, it would be your conclusion as
Chief of Naval Operations, Admiral, that the fact that the
Fresident made no mention to you that in his opinion this
message weant war, deducing that -- he couldn't have, because
of the fact you have no such recollection in your memory --

Admiral Stark: That is the assumption, yes.

Mr. Richardson: Plus the fact that when Admiral Wilkinson
saw the message, General Miles saw the message, and Beardall saw
the message --

Admiral Stark: Adwmiral Ingersoll.

Mr. Richardson: Beardall saw the message the night before,

I mean.

Adwliral Stark: Yes.

Mr. Richardson: And Secretary Knox saw the message the
night before. The fact that nothing immediately was done with
reference to that message 1s because you feel that ths message
l1tsell was simply & rehash of inf'ormation which had come be!ore
and of which you were already aware?®

Admiral étarkz I feel that very definitely, yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And that if any of tthe high officers

had any different view there would have been a different attitude

towvard this wmessage?

Admiral Sterk: VYes, sir; I thinlk ve a’l fel+ the same
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! i witnegs Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardason
¢ || about it.
S :! Mr. Richardson: Then, the first expression of anything
" I unusual about this message in point of action came with the
= : suggestion of General ﬁarshall*with reference to a meésage
= that he proposed to send?
4 Admiral Stark: ' Yes, sir.
6 Mr. Richardson: Did you have any, when you were examining
. | the message, when you went to your office -- I have forgotten

4 10 your testimony, I am sure you testified on it -~ were you

o'ele § 1 informed as to any of the possible significance of this

; I2 1l otcelock date, from either XKramerts report or the report of

é 13 any of your aldes?

g A Adwiral Stark: No, I was not.

: " i Mr. Richardson: And as soon as Captain Krick told you |

16 of this incildent, of his knowledge of this situation, you

17 || iwwediately prepared this letter to the Chairmen of this

— =

18 Commuittee In order to inforw. him of this wuch light, at least, |
19 on what happened on Saturday night?
20 Adwiral Stavk: I did, yes, sir. VWhen Captain Krick

<1 || first mentioned this to me, about our having been to the

22 .I theater that anlght together, and about my having gone upstalrs

3 and tazlked to the President, which was the natural way for it

21 to nave followed through, that the White House had calied, wmy

25 || I'irst thought was, well, I can't add anything to this testi-
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Witness Stark Quastions by: Mr. Richardson

mony, it doesnit bring up anything which I haven't covered

ap far as I can, goodness knows 1 have racked my brains on
that evening, why report it, and the more I thought about 1t
the more I realized that this indicated that wy testimony was
jncorract, the impression of 1t, and it was quite definite
+hat T had not talked to the President thet night; the more

I thought of 1t the more disturbed I became that the ~ommittee
should have this, the record should have it straight, and I
got up around 2 or 3 in the morning, thinking this thing over,
and wrote this letter in longhand and had it typed the following
day, I sent it for typing on Sunday, got 1t Monday, and brought
it up to Senator Barkley Monday.

0f course, I am extremely glad 1t came up. If it had come
up after everything was over T never would have felt comfortable
about it, I wouldn'’t have known how To get it before the coumltT-
tee, and I would have folt I coulidn't rest until I squared this
away .

You may recall -- I think you were not here on my first
hearing -- when I stated that if anything whatsoever came up
with regard to Pearl Harbor, that I thought of anything of
snterest to this committee, that I would report 1t immediately.
That was on the conclusion of my hearings. And this 1s ths
only thing that has come up wvhich I have thought any different

frow what I have previousliy cesuilled ©O.
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Wwitness Stark Questions by: Ir. Richardson

li
“ in his talk with you that night, assuning that you talked toO

nart wmessage meant war, thereby impressed you wlth his very
serious estimate of 1T, vwhet would have been, In accordance

with your custom, the action for you to have then taken, with

rhat information?

Admiral Stark: I don'tv ¥now, sir, that I would have, that

J . | -
we would have sent anything woro. T think that I should have

H
h gotten in touch with Ingersoll and with Turner. We had had a

conference a few days previously, going over the seriousness

i:f‘tha situation, if there was anything wmore we could have sent,

ﬂ
u and, as [ say, we practically repeated this 1hth point, repeated,

. some days earlier Ve had sent the same thing. We thought, and

| the President knewv every move that we had made, that we had
- sent everything posslible, On that premise, that war was 1in ths
immediate ofIing.
I don't know that I would have done anything. 1 couldn'®

Bay L

Mp. Richardson: Would there have been any customary

acceleration of getting the completed message? The evidence
i1ndicates that the weassage Was completed around 4 or 5 ofclock

| in the worning; 1T then lay without attentlon until Kramer came

P

; down about 7:30, and 1t passed OuL of Kramer’s hands alCog aboutb
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9 or 9:30, somewhere in there.
Admiral Stark: At 10:30 -- Well, the 1 o'clock part.

Mr. Richardson: What I am wondering is whether if you

had been apprised it would have proper and usual to have taken
steps to see to it that someone was wvalting and ready to recelve
the full message for the purpose of effectuating such actlon as
might be necessary.

Admiral Stark: Well, I think it wight of, sir, if I had
had any feeling as you have just represented, I think I ahould.

myself.

| Mf.‘Richardson: Admiral, let me ask you another odd ques-

l tion. Are you able to state from your recollection of Saturday
the 6th that there was not at the White House an extensive
conference between the heads of the Army and the neads of the

| Wavy in discussion of matters and things which in part had to do

iw7ith this lith-part message?

T TR LAy, ¢ AT LB T e T ey W £l L 7 = s A aal ottt D o I 3
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1'4 Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Admirel Stark: I never had heard of such & conference,
I know of nothing now regarding such a conference, I was nol
nresent at 1t, I had never even heard anyone suggest such a

thing until it was wentioned here in previous hearings.

My honest opinion is thaet nothing of the sort took nlace.
Tt was & complete survorise to Marshall that even the question
came up, It was to me. I am certaln that I didn't leave the
house after the Kricks left. I just can't think of any such
thing as haopening. Certainly I was not present, and Colonel
¥nox never mentioned any such thing to me.

Mr. Richardson: And desplte your 1nability to recollect
Jetail, such & conference at the White House, under those
circumstances, would be so extreordinarily unusual, that don't
you think that would at least stand out in your memory, even
though you don't remember the details of this evening?

Admiral Stark: I think so, unguestionably.

Mp. Richardson: That is all the questions I have.

The Chairmen: Admiral, had Captain Krick ever said anything
to you about this matter that he mentioned last Saturday nignt,
until last Saturday night, when his wife and he were guests
of Mrs. Stark and you?

Admiral Stark: No sir, never. It was out of a clear

aky to me.

" Mhe Cheirmen: You reslize that it might seem strange that
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t 1+ Witness Stark Questions by: The Cnairman
3 '; a thing like that would escape your memory altogether. What
3 f% is your exnlanation or interpretation of the reason vhy, 1if
. 4 *_i all this hapnened as he said, that 1t ‘atill doesn't register
[ i in your mind?
8 i Admiral Stark: Well, lapse of time, I would say, was
T certainly an important factor. ‘The immediately following

I
s

8 ‘i svents, which stand out crystal clear, as To some other events;
i and an awfully busy time since then probably has simply wiped

@

10 ; it out.
g 1| And T might say there was nothing unusual sbout the Kricks
é 12 l‘i meing with us for any entertainment or otherwise. One's Flag

. ;i; 13 ‘E Lieutenant gets very close to one, and we had been together

% 11 \i afloat just previous to my coming ashore for a counle of years,
§ 13 : attending many, many functlons together, end coming ashore
- 18 li about the same time, and they were often with us.

17 J The Chairman: Would the fact that you had, as you have

18 testified, frequer* White House talks over your direct line

‘r

| as often as several times & week, would that have anything

l
19 with the President, maybe night after night for a neriod, or
20

21 eto do with your ability to identify this particular night as

. g» || egainst any other night when you had a conversation with the

23 President over the telephone?

2.4 Admiral Stark: I think so, because it wasn’t something

as anusual which migat stand out. I mean, my talkioe to the White

1
i
!
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Witness Stark Questions by: The Chairman

House. T would pick up the phone and talk just as freely to

the President as I would, almost, pick 1t up and call my own

home.

The Chairman: Any questions?
Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairman, if I may interrunt at this

noint. As I told you on the vhone when I called I had just

| then received notice that this meeting was to be held; just

e few minutes before 10 o'clock, and I hurried to get here.
The Chairman: I explained the reason for the sudden call
Was that Admiral Stark is leaving tonight for London to fulfill

a long-delayed engagement, and unon the receint of this letter

| T Pelt that whetever pertained to it ought to go in the record

| and not simply have the letter filed with the Committee,

Mr. Keefe: I ralsed the questinon beceause I had understood

| that the hearings had, by eaction of the commlittee. been closed,

and that the testimony had been closed, and I want to keep

: the record clear, in the absence of my colleagues, none of

whom ere present here this morning.

I assume that the Chairman felt that it was due proprlety

' that the action heretofore taken by the committee in closing
i the testimony in this matter should be vaceated and set aside

| in order to permit this testimony to go in, but I wonder 1if

we have established a precedent now that mey plague us in

i the future, because T undersitood very deflnlbtely that tas
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2 i testimony in this case was closed, definitely closed by vote
3 ; and action of the committee.
3 % Now, if 1t is to be reopened for this purpose, 1t may
B %b@ perfectly proper to reopen it for some other purpose, and
e. ithis coomittee will go on and on.
7 i T want the record to show that I have raised this question.
8 }I do not know, I haven't ﬁad any notice of action by the
9 ioommittee vacating the previous action closing the testlimony,
10 ibut it seems to me that we ought to keep our record clear, Mr,
E 11 1Cha.irman. ,
E 12 ? I don't know whether this testimony amounts to anything
‘ % 13 101‘ not. I didn't hear the first part of 1t. I don’t Know
% 14 {*hat it is except what I heard since I came in, and that
0
i 13 doesnit seem to cast very much light on the testimony as it
6 - 18 l heretoro#e anpears.
17 l‘ Unless Admiral Stark knows when he talked £o the Tresident
18 i;and what the President told him, what they talked about, 1
10 idon!t know that it makes much difference to now confirm the
20 |l Pact that he attended the Student Prince that night.
2t | The Chairman: All you say is true now, Congressman, that
. 22 | the hearing were closed
a3 L‘ Mr. Keefe;: I am not criticizing the Chailrman.

2+ The Chairman: This situation was brought suddenly to my

|

23 ’att&nﬁion. The Admiral was on the verge of ileaving che couniry

li
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for three or four weeks, and I felt that in view of what

Cantain Krick had said to him about 1t, and will say here in a
fov mlzutes when he is called, that it was the nart of wisdomv
to gnt the committee together, even though all of them
acouldn't be here,and make this matter of record by public
testimony, instead of simnly filing Admiral Stark's letter

with the conmittee.

e

I don't think it sheds any light on it, but Admiral Stark

felt, having been told this by Captain Frick as late as last

Saturday night, that he ought to bring it to the attention of

the committee, and he having brought it to my attention, I

felt whatever was done a&bout 1t ought to be done publicly and

not just hand the letter in to the committee and simply file it.
Mr. Keefe: I take it, Mr. Cheairman, that if t-he testimony

means anything it means that Admiral Stark now says his memory

has or has not been refreshed by reason of his conversations

with Cantain Krick.

Now, if his memory has not been refreshed by reason of

l his talks with Captain Krick, his whole testimony, it seems

|

to me, is utterly inconsequential and immaterial.

- -

I am not interested in the fact that Cantain Krick comes

and that they went to the theater and saw the Student Prince,

and thon went hornie and had a lunch and Aduliral Sstark weat to

!l
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2 the telephone and talked to someone, and then he left. I

3 don't see that that is of any particular onrobative value

4 unless those facts related to him will recall to Admiral Stark's
5 mind those facts and the fact that the President did talk to
B him and what the President said and what was the dlscussion.
7 I understand that it doesn't click with him, he doesn't
8 remember any such situation. So under those circumstancea,.

0 I feel compelled to object to any further revmetitious testlimony

10 going into this record on a matter that is not of any probative

18 no questicn but vhet somebody will contlnue To bring

::, 11 force or value, in view of the faul l.7:. the committee has
; 12 definitely voted to close the testimony, and it would estap-
c
‘ ; 13 1ish a precedent which would clearly offer the opnortunity for
"
% 14 my colleague, Mp. Brewster, or Senator Ferguson, or somebody
'E 15 else, to plague the committee with offers of testimony that
: 16 will continue this thing on and on and on.
17 || I have made my statement. That 1s the way I feel.
18 ! The Chairman: The Chair avpreciates your statement and
19 'l cannot controvert it. I mean, all you have said about the
20 i matter is undoubtedly &accurate.
YR | Senator Imcas: Mr. Chairmen, I want to subscribe to
O ' 22 : the statements made by the Congressman from Wisconsin. He
23 : has said exactly what I was about to say. As he has sald,
24 i if we are going toc continue hearings on this matter, there
:
!
!
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! something forward, and cause delays.

:

g I know that the Chairman has been tremendously busy

with legislation on the Senate Floor, and I think vnerhaps

\

I am not criticizing him - but I think if we had discussed

this in executive session we might have accomnlished something
without this testimony.
T didn't know thaet we were going to have hearings this
morning. -
The Chairman: I will state this, that I conferred with
counsel of the committee in respect to the proceedings that
| ought to be had in ﬁiew of the Admirel’s letter to me. If
! we had had all the time that might be avalleble we might have
i had an executive session and decided it wasn't worth while to
i even put the letter in the record.
i The Admiral felt comnmelled to address the letter to me,
i in order not to be in a position of holding back something that

somebody had told him, and I called the hearing this morning

because the Admiral is leaving the city and might not be back

until we have made our report, or were on the verge of doing

80,

My . Richardson: Might I meke this suggestion, Mr. Chairmen.
Supnose we take the Lieutenant's testimony, which will be very
brief, and then if the committee later decides not to use any

of this testimony, &ll right; on the other hand, if they allow

lit to go in, we have 1%T.
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I would like to state for the record that one of the
issues that I think 1s {nvolved in the record 1s the fact
- that about 9:30 on Saturday evening the President soupht to
' get in touch with Admiral Stark. IHe vas unable to do so.
There, up to this morniné - -

The Chairman: If you will permit, 1t was ebout 10:30

- ——

e

when Commander Schultz delivered the message.

> ——

 Mr. Richardson: All ripht. Whenever that time was.

Tt, therefore, would stand upon the record as though
the President paid no more attentlion to contacting AGmiral
Stark, because Admiral Stark remembered nothing of any message

s

from the White House that evenlng. Apparently, from Lieutenant

i ———

~ Krick's testimony, 1%t now becomes definite that there was a

. ecommunication after Admiral Stark came home from the theater,

G ———
- W=

P betwveen Admiral Stark and the President on that evening .

So that, so far as the President is concerned, his state-

| ment that he would later contact Admiral Stark was accomplished.

I advised the Chairman that I thought that that fact

should be in the record.

u Senator Lucas: Well, it just shows one thing, that the

| President was more alert than anybody else.

ﬁ Mr. Keefe: Does Admiral Stark recall what the conversation

The - Cheirmen: No.
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Senator Lucas: He doesn't recall a thing.

Mr. Keefe: He doesn't recall that they even had a con-

| versation, or that he was called, or anything else?

G | Senator Lucas: That is right.

G f The Chairman: Nor that he went to see the Student "rince.

genator Lucas: I don't see how Admiral stark can pgo to
I,ondon this afternoon, in view of the fact that this has been

0 reopened, and in view of the fact that Senator Brewster and

T senator Ferguson are not here, they are the individuals who

voted not to close the hearings, and they &are the two indi-

— i . T . — . — —— i A W A —— -

. | viduals who are going to have much to say if when they return

—— e — .

|

'+ | they don't have a chance to examine Admiral Stark, notwlthstand-
.+ | 1ng the fact that he doesn't know anything about the conversa-

=~ 0 ‘KNOLDONIHSYMA ""INYd ¥ Qv

e k I have observed Mr. Brewster, and I say this not because
l

{7 f he is absent, but from beginning to end, trying to make --

(|

i I well --

* [

\

15 | The Chairman: I mirht say that I asked Senator Ferguson

— - —
- W

after the vote in the Senate Wednesday at 5:00 ol’clock 1f he

would be here this morning. He was rushing to catch a plane.

S

. And he said he would be here. 1 learned from his office that

nhe wouldn!t be here until this afternoon. And Senator Brewster

may be here thls afternoon.

The committee cen do what 1+ wvents to do. I did what I
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thought was my duty in calling the meeting, under the circum-

s~ances. If the committee wants to postpone the meeting in

order to pet all the members present, to let them examine

into this metter as much as they please, it sults me. I did
what seemed to me to be thé best thing to do. I didn't feel
7 like, with Admiral Stark on the verpge of leaving for London
s - for three or four weeks, that the matter should be withheld
() | from the commlttee.

15 | Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairmen, I have not talked to Captain
Krick, I don’t know what he is poing to =say, but from what

(~ | has been stated, and what appears in Admirail Stark'!s letter,

@

' there must have been conversation between Admiral Stark and
., | Ccaptain Krick which would inform Captain Krick that the

- ! president had called and that the telephone convaersation vas

9 O "NOLONIRGYAL "MINvd § CHYMN

{4 betwveen Admiral Stark and the President,
Admiral Stark: That is rirht.
(o Mr. Keefe: 1MNow, then, Admiral Stark dossn't reinember
. ' & thing. He can recall nothing. Therefore the statement of
, Captain Krick hasn't prodded his recollection at all. I don't

i | see hov any great help 1s being given to the record to have
{ii 2% i Captain Krick testify that he was out at Admirsal Stark's house
" and that Admiral Stark went to answer the telephone and came

back and said "I talked with the President", or something

of that:kinds. @

|
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Witness Stark

Admiral Stark: Mr. Chairman, I may state that my
feeling is that I couldn’t add anythinpg to the record, except
to show, as counsel has sugpgested, that I did talk to the
President that night. The record as left showed that, too.

The Chairman: You m2an you assume you'talked to him
from wvhat Coaptain Krick said?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: If you don't remember anythinpg about 1t
you are no better off than you woﬁld be if Captain Krick
didn't say that.

'Admiral Stark: No, slr.

The Chairman: But you are assuming that you talked to

" the President inasmuch as he, Captain Krick, did say that'to

you?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. And I thoupht that that fact
should be in the record, along the line of thought whlch
counsel has sugpested. I don't know of another thing that
I could pive the commlittee.

Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairmen, T shall have to insist upon
my point, because 1t seems to me perfectly obvious that it
'{s so unflair to the other members of this committee, in view
of the action heretofore taken by the committee, To naw
reopen this case, without the other members of the committee

beineg present and piven an opportunity to anask anyv questions
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that they see fit to ask.

(8) T The Chairman will recall, as will the other members,

' that it has been my purpose to close these hearings and to
. pet on with the report and finish our obligetion, and I don't
| think that this 1ittle bit of second-hand testimony would be,

. i on the part of Captain Krick, very important.

’ & | The Chairman: Assuming that, and I don't dispute 1%,

|
5 | I am sure that you will apgree, all members will agree, that
l

.« . having received this letter from Admiral Stark, if T had

|
) | stuck it in my pocket and suppressed it and not brought 1t
] .
: to the attention of the committee, I would have been pilloried

not only by certain members of the committee but by others

for withholding something that the committee was entitled To.

()
NOGLDONIHEVA. "IMNvd 9 (Qav

1.0 I have presented'the letter. The commlttee may take

- °

. | such action as they see fit. If it wants to have another
meeting, maybe this afternoon, when the other members can be

.1, ! here -- T can't assure that.

13 ; Senator George- Mr. Chairman, I think the suggestion
[
: made by counsel is not an unwise one, that we mipht have

i Captain Krick now make a statement and subsequently, in executlive

session, decide whether any of 1t would go into the record,

()

. beyond the bare letter of the Admiral, if he wishes it to fo
into the record.

The Vice Chairman: 7T agree with that statement, Mr.
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g‘Witnass Stark Questions by: Senator Lucas

T dinner torcether that night?

The Chairman
Chairman. I think that probably would be th2 best course,

to hear what Captain Krick has to say, and just suspend the
question until a full attendance of the committee can be had.

The Chairman: Captain Krick is here in the Department
in VVashington. He can be obtained if the committee wants him
at any time.

Is that agreeable?

Admiral, we thank you for your appearance.

Senator Lucas: May I ask the Admiral one question before
he leaves?

The Chairman: Senator Lucas.

Senator Iucas: Admiral, do I understand now from your

. conversation with Captain Krick that it appears you had

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Senator Tucas: Then following the dinner you went to

. the show?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: Then from there you went home?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. Captain Krick drove hls car
to my quarters, we went to the show in my car, and he came
back to my quarters to get his car.

The Chalrman: Do you remember any of that or are you

| saying whet he told you?
(!
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Witdess Stark - Nuestions by: §enatorl ik

Admiral Stark: I am saying what he told me. That
would be the normal course.

Senator Lucas: You don't remember anything of that kind?

Admiral Stark: T do not remember that evening and I have
stated so. My original impression was that I was home, which
T know to be incorrect, but I do not recall it. I stated that

I recaliled having seen a revival of the Student Prince but I

did not connect it with the night of December 6. I still do

genator Georpe: You have no independent recollectlon

except what you have given the committee?

Admiral stark: That is ripght.

The Chairman: You mean you have no independent recollec-
tion?

Admiral Stark: I have not. I don't have an independent
recollection. My sole purpose was the fact that a conversatlon
took place that should be in the recprd.

The Chairman: Thank you, Admiral.

Well, if it 1s apreeable we will let Captain Krick make
his statement and then the committee cen decide what course
it wishes to take.

Admiral Stark: May I ask whether or not I shall be free

to go on?

Senator Iucas: What time do you leavs, Admiral?
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Admiral Stark: I am saliling tomorrow morning.  Have
to aboard ship between 8:30 and 10:30.
Senator Lucas; You will leave here tonight for New York?

Admiral Stark: I was leaving this afternoon. I could

. leave on a midnight train and meake it.

The Chairman: Well, Admiral, it 1s rather 4diff'icult for
me to say. If the other members wish to be cal;ed into session
I would be glad to call a session this afternoon and let them
decide.

Mr. Keefe: Mr, Chairman, I can't see any conceivable
possible statement that Adﬁiral Stark can pgive the committee

that he hasn’t already given them and he could po to London

' to perform hls service and perhaps be performing & greater

- -_— -

- — i W — . —

B —

gservice than sitting around here and telline us that he

. doesn't remember anything.

Admiral Stark: I quite apree.

Mr. Keefe: That is in substance the picture as I see 1it.

Admirel Stark: I thoupght of that when I wrote the
letter, that I couldﬁ’t add anything, but I couldnit leave
Without giving you this letter.

The Chairman: Is 1t the feeling of the committee, 1in
view of the situation and suerpgestion, that Admiral Stark need

not delay his trip?

Mr. Keefe: That is ny opinlon.
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‘Witness Stark

The Vice Chairman: I agree.

senator George: That is my oplinion.

senator Lucas: I will agree but you will hear plenty
about it afterwvards.

The Chairman: Well, we can't help that.

Thank you, Admiral.

Admiral éfark: T am grateful to you, sir, for permitting
me to say what I have.

senator Lucas: Don't find any more friends, please.
When friends come in say nothing about Pearl Harbor .

(Witness exéused)

The Chairmen: Come up, Captain Krick.
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Witness Krick Questions by: Mr. Richardson

| TESTIMONY OF CAPTAIN HAROLD D. KRICK, U.S.NAVY

(Having been first duly sworn by The Chairman)

Mr. Richardson: State your full name, Captailn.

Captain Krick: Harold D. Krick, U. 5. Navy.
TR Mr. Richardson: How long have you been in the Navy,
Captain?

Captain Krick: I will be in the Navy 28 years on the

4 | Tth of June 1946.

(8 Mr. Richardson: How long have you known Admiral Stark?

Y Captain Krick: I have known Admiral Stark since 1933

when he commanded the U.S.S. WEST VIRGINIA, to whilch ship I

was attached.

Mr. Richardson: What was your last assignment with him?

Captain Krick: My last assipnment with Admiral Stark

4 {1 'NOAONIHOSVAL [Nt © JY A

y, | was as hls Flag Lieutenant when he was Commander of the
17 cruisers of the Battle Force.
T | Mr. Richardson: When dld you come to Washington to live?

Ceptain Krick: I came to Vashington To live in July 193Q.

Mr. Richardson: Since your coming to Vashington has
there been a continuation of social relations between your
family and Admiral Stark’s famlly?

Captain Krick: Yes, sir, there has been & very close
relation.

Mr. Richardson: ©Soclolly?
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Witness Krick guestions by: Mr. Richardson
Captain Krick: Socially.
Mr. Richardson: Frequently at his house?
Captain Krick: Yes, sir, frequently &% his house.

Mr. Richardson: Were you familiar, from your acquaintance

with his house, whether Admiral Stark had a White House phone

in his house?

Captain Krick: Yes, sir, Admiral Stark did have a White
House phone 1n his house.

Mr. Richardson: What floor was 1t on?

Captain Krick: It was on the second floor, in his study.

Mr. Richardson: Do you recall your whereabouts on

. Saturday night, December 6?
.'{

Captain Krick: On Saturday night, December O, 19412

Mr. Richardson: That is ripht.

Captain Krick: I was with Admiral Stark and Mrs. Stark.

Mr.‘Richardson: "ho was with you?

Captain Krick: My wife.

Mr. Richardson: Just the four of you?

captein Krick: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: When did you meet that evening first?

Captain Krick: We assembled at Admiral Stark°§ house
about 6:30 or 7:00 o'clock in the evening.

Mf. Richaerdson: Did you have dinner?

Ceptain Krick: We had dinner at the Stark resicdence.
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Mr. Richardson: Were there any other guests?
g CaptainiKrick: No other pguests.
; Mr. Richardson: Where did you go after dinner?
ﬁ Cap@ainerick: After dinner we attended a performance,
L T believe it to be the Student Prince, at the National Theater
(3 a in V"ashington, sir.
7 f Mr. Richardson: Did you stay for the entire performance?
¥ I | Captain Krick: Yes, sir.
O Mr. Richardson: ‘Whefé did you go after the performance?
L0 ; Captain Krick: Subsequent to the performance we returned
g { 1 g to the Stark residence in order to pick up my transportation.
E 1o ;.‘ Mr. Richardson: Whose car did you go to the theater in,
E |
. s I | and from?
| ; '3 E Captain Krick: In the Admiral'’s car. |
i 3 E Mr. Richardson: And you left your car at the Stark house?
| t Captain Krick: That is correct, yes, sir.
t i Mr. Richardson: And you returned for it after the
L 15 1 theater?
i Captain Krick: Yes, sir.
é Mr. Richardson: Di1d you go in the Stark residence upon
| § your return?

|
. <l * Captain Krick: Yes, sir, we did pgo into the S tark
' residence, as was the custom, for a few moments, before return-

ing to our home.

Mr. Richardson: To 2t somethinz to zat and drink?
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Captain Krick: There were usually refreshments; that

was the usual custom.

Mr. Richardson: Do you recall the occesion of poling into

~ the house on that evening?

Captain Krick: Yes, sir, I do recall that evening.

Mr. Richardson: What occurred when you went in the house?

Captein Krick: One of the Admiralis servants advised
the Admiral that --

Mr. ﬁichardson: What did he say?

Captain Krick: That there had been a White House call
during the evening, sir.

Mr. Richardson: ¥hat happened then?

Captain Krick: The Admiral excused himself and retlred
to his study on the second floor and returned.

Mr. Richardson: How long was he there?

Captain Krick: I would say approximately between 5 and
10 minutes.

Mr. Richardson: Dic he come downstairs again?

Captain Krick: Yes, sir, he did come downstairs.

Mr. Richardson: Did he say anything to you?

Captain Krick: Only to the extent that the condlitions
in the Pacific were serious; that was the substance of it,

that conditions with Jepan were in & critical state, something

of that sort, sir.
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Witness Krick Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Mr. Richardson: Did he say anything to you, as near
as you can recall, that he had had a telephone message, on the
second floor? I
Cnptain Kfiok: That is my inference. There is absolutely
no doubt in my mind about 1t, sir .' But I do not recall the
exact statement. I do not recall that he stated "I have talked

with the President of the United States". But I heard, of

- course, the statement of the servant that there had been a

White House call, and the Admiral retired immediately, and

- he may have stated that he was going to call the Whlte House;

but I have the distinct lmpression that the conversatlon was

with the White House.
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Witness Krick Questions by: Mr. Richardson
Mr. Richardson: Do you have any impreasioﬁ that upon
his return from upstairs Admiral Stark made any statement
then -that his talk had been with the Wnite House?
Captain Krick: My impression verﬁ def'Inively was that,
yes, sir.
Mr. Richardson: That wvas the end of the conversation?
Captain Krick: That was the end of the conversation.
The Admiral never talked over any of his affairs in connection

with we, sir.

Mr. Richardson: How long dld you stay after that state-
ment?

Captalin Krick: Approximately not more than 15 wminutes.

‘Mr. Richardson: Then, you and your wife went home?

Captain Krick: Yes, sir; I would say that 1t would be not

later than 11:30 on the nigh. of the 6th.

Mr. Richardson: When did you f'irst relate to anyone the
detalls of what you have just told us?

Captain Krick: That was the night, I believe, or the 25th
of May, 1946, at the Admiral's home; this conversation came up
very casually.

Mr. Richardson: Who was thefe?

Captain Krick: The Adwiral and Mrs. Stark and my wife.

Mr. Richardson: And yourself?

Captain Krick: That; is corrsct.
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Witness Krick Questions by: Mr. Kichardson
Mr. Richardson: Wwhat was the conversation then?

Captain Krick: The substance of' the conversation was

of Decewber, 1941, that I had noticed a headline to the effect
that the Adwiral hadn't known where he was, I had not followed
this case closely, and I then informed the Admiral that we

were nis guesis that night, and I informwed him what I have just
sald, to the effect that as usual he had left with his boy tﬁe
number of the Natlonal Theater, so that he could be called in
the event any calls came in.

Mr. Richardson: Wait just a mowent . Was there any such
conversatlion in your presence that evening before you went to
the theater between Admiral Stark and any of his servants?

Captain Krick: I am quite sure that there was, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And what was the admonition which he gave

| to his servants?

Captain Krick: The custom was, sir, to give to the boy

| & slip of paper with the number of the telephone where the

Admiral could be contacted.

Mr. Richardson: Are you of the opinion that occurred that
avening?

Captain Krick: Yes, sir, I am quite sure of 1it.

Mr. Richardson: When you reached the theater what was

done with respect +to advising the theater offficicls?

e = e i i gl -
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Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Captain Krick: As I recall it, either the Admiral or I

| notified the nead usher in that resp;ect, where the Admiral was

81tting, where we would be during the entire evening, and no
call came for the Admiral during that time.

Mr. Richardson: What statement did the Admiral make when
you told him what had happened on the night of December 6th?

Captain Krick: The Admiral was very disturbed. He said,
in effect, "You realize that I have testified to the contrary,"”
and I told him that I hadn't followed his testimony in the news-
papers, and that I, therefore, didn't realize what he had done,
and he implied that 1t_should be laid before the committee,
which has now been done, sir.

Mr. Richerdson: Did you tell this incident to anyone else
before you recallgd 1t to Adwiral Starik?

Captain Krick: Not to my knoéledge.

Mr. Richardson: When this hearing was golng on and the
newspapers were referring to Admiral Stark's knowledge, had
you made any statewent to anybody that you had any knowledge
wlth reference to whers Admiral Stark was on the 6th?

Captain Krick: Possibly only conversation in the family,

sir. Certainly, to no one about the 6th.

- — - -
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The Chairman

Witness Krick Questions by: Mr. Richardson
| Senator lucas

I just didn't give this thing very much imvortance in

' my own mind, sir.

Mr. Richardson: There was no attempt on your nart to
conceal 1t?

Captain Krick: Definitely not.

Mr. Richardson: Or not to advance the testimony?

Captain Krick: Definitely not. I just had not followed
; the testimony. |

Mr. Richardson: I have no further questions.

g The Chairman: You never, between that night, the 6th of
é December, 1941, and last Saturday night, the 25th of May this
Q % | year, you never attempted to remind Admiral stark of the
§ || events of that night which you have detalled here and which
: you detailed to him last Saturday?
v Cantain Krick: Never, sir. -
The Chairman: Any further questions?
Mr. Keefe: No questions.
Senator Lucas: One question.
The Chairman: Senator Lucas.
Senator lucas: What was the exact time, Captain, that
. 22 || you saw Admiral Stark first on the evening of the 6th?

23 Cantain Krick: That I saw him first on the evening of

24 |l the 6th?

as “ Senatoyr Lucas: Yes.

l

-*-—1"_1-....-_.._.._._ — -
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{ 1iw1tness Krick ' Qa2stions by: Senator Incas )

{} ' i
2 | Cantain Krick: I would say in tThe neighborhood of T7:00 3

or T7:15, sir, at dinner. He came 1in from the office, as 1 1

recall, about that time, sir. ' | B

Senator Lucas: Did you have any conversation with him
as to where he might have been previous to the time you saV
him?

‘Captein Krick: No sir, I did not, sir.

Senator Iucas: Did he say anything ©o you et that time

| about having eny conference of any kind or character'with the

in my presence, sir.

Senator Lucas: So you were with him from about 7:00

i .

; : President end Cabinet officers before that dinner took plape?

£

By g ii Captain Krick: No sir. As I nreviously testified the

é 13 1Admiralnever made any mention of his business at the office |
b4 . !
g 14 i

el

O 1

n l

18 «o?clock, then, until about 11:00 that night? |

17 Captain Krick: 11:00 or 11l:30, yes sir. 1
18 | Senator Iucas: That night? | |
19 Cantain,Krick: Yes sir.

20 | Senator lucas: NOw, when he came away from the telephone

2t || after having this purmorted conversation with the Fresident,

22 was there anything unusual about his anpe&rance or demesanor,
23 as a result of that conference?

2% Captain Krick: Absolutely not, sir, he wes very wuch as

i | |
25 |l he alweys is, epverently not disturbed, there was nothing |
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| Witness Krick Questions by: Senator lucas

unusual.

Senator lucas: Did he make any further telephone calls
while you were there, to anyone?

Captain Krick: No sir, bqt I would not be in a poéition
to know, I was not in a nosition to know that, because his
telephones were in his study.

Senator Lucas: I mean after he came down?

Captain Krick: After he came down, no sir.

Senator lucas: And he stayed with you until you left?

Captain Krick: VYes. Not to my remembrance did he meke

any additional calls.

W —

Senator Lucas: How do you remember this so well, Captain?

Captain Krick: Because I was'ﬁ very small fish, and great

| things were transniring, and you don't forget that sort of
thing. It is not like looking down, when you look up at
somethl: g,

Senator lucas: You were looking un, and the Pearl Harbor
disaster struck the following day, and the entire evening was
definitely immressed upon you?

Cantain Krick: Yes sir, and it will be there for a long
time to come.

Senator lucas: Always will be.

Captain Krick: Yes sir.

Senator Iucas: I am gledi we found oui wvhere Admiral Stark

1 .r-—-.r'"'—"f";!' W - - -
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! 1;Witn.ess Krick | Quu3tions by: Tie Chairman
v E was, .
. 3 l; The ‘Chairman: I thought until now I was the only men
§ ; in the United States who knew where he was on Satﬁrday night,
c éthe 6th of December, but I find thet I em not. I know where I
g Ewaa and why I was there,
7 % Senator lucas: Even though Admiral Stark doesn’t know. |
8 '? The Chairmen: Anything further? |
o il Senator George: No. |
10 The Cheirman: !Mr. Cooper.
g f The Vice Chairmen: No. ;
g The Chairmen: I believe you steted, Captain, that having i
§ ,served with Admiral Stark as his Flag Officer, that you were
§ | friends, and you and your wife were frequent visitors st their j
i +houae?
n

Captain Krick: That is correct, sir, particularly was

that true from 1939 until the Admiral left for London in 1942,
| the spring of 1942, sir.

The Chairman: I don't think there is anything further. f

{ Thank you very much.

|
(Witness excused.) L

The Chairman: The committee will ad journ, subject to

call. | L

(Whereupon, at 11:15 &.m., the hearing was ad journed.) i

- L *







